

Attendance officers shall make complaint for violation of the provisions of RCW 28A.27.010 through 28A.27.130 (~~by any person eighteen years of age or over~~) to a justice of the peace, justice court judge or to a judge of the superior court.

Sec. 6. Section 28A.27.110, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as amended by section 7, chapter 201, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 28A.27.110 are each amended to read as follows:

The county prosecuting attorney or the attorney for the school district shall act as attorney for the complainant in all court proceedings relating to the compulsory attendance of children as required by RCW 28A.27.010 through 28A.27.130 except for those petitions filed against a child by the parent without the assistance of the school district.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 7. The school district attendance officer shall report biannually to the educational service district superintendent, in the instance of petitions filed alleging a violation by a child under RCW 28A.27.022:

- (1) The number of petitions filed by a school district or by a parent;
- (2) The frequency of each action taken under RCW 28A.27.020 prior to the filing of such petition;
- (3) When deemed appropriate under RCW 28A.27.020, the frequency of delivery of supplemental services; and
- (4) Disposition of cases filed with the juvenile court, including the frequency of contempt orders issued to enforce a court's order under RCW 28A.27.100.

The educational service district superintendent shall compile such information and report annually to the superintendent of public instruction. The superintendent of public instruction shall compile such information and report to the committees of the house of representatives and the senate by January 1, 1988.

Passed the House March 9, 1986.

Passed the Senate March 7, 1986.

Approved by the Governor March 31, 1986.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 31, 1986.

---

## CHAPTER 133

[Substitute House Bill No. 1624]

### SCHOOL LEVIES

AN ACT Relating to school levies; amending RCW 84.52.053 and 84.52.054; and providing an effective date.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 3, chapter 325, Laws of 1977 ex. sess. and RCW 84.52.053 are each amended to read as follows:

The limitations imposed by RCW 84.52.050 through 84.52.056, and RCW 84.52.043 shall not prevent the levy of additional taxes by school districts, when authorized so to do by the electors of such school district in the manner set forth in Article VII, section 2(a) of the Constitution of this state, as amended by Amendment 59 and as thereafter amended, at a special or general election to be held in the year in which the levy is made or, in the case of a proposition authorizing levies for support of a school district, including but not limited to levies to support the construction, modernization, or remodeling of school facilities and levies for the maintenance and operation of schools, for a ~~((two year))~~ period exceeding one year, at a special or general election to be held in the year in which the first annual levy is made: PROVIDED, That once additional tax levies have been authorized for ~~((the))~~ maintenance and operation support of a school district for a two year period, no further additional tax levies for ~~((the))~~ maintenance and operation support of the district for that period may be authorized.

A special election may be called and the time therefor fixed by the board of school directors, by giving notice thereof by publication in the manner provided by law for giving notices of general elections, at which special election the proposition authorizing such excess levy shall be submitted in such form as to enable the voters favoring the proposition to vote "yes" and those opposed thereto to vote "no".

Sec. 2. Section 84.52.054, chapter 15, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 2, chapter 325, Laws of 1977 ex. sess. and RCW 84.52.054 are each amended to read as follows:

The additional tax provided for in subparagraph (a) of the seventeenth amendment to the state Constitution as amended by Amendment 59 and as thereafter amended, and specifically authorized by RCW 84.52.052, as now or hereafter amended, and RCW 84.52.053 and 84.52.0531, shall be set forth in terms of dollars on the ballot of the proposition to be submitted to the voters, together with an estimate of the dollar rate of tax levy that will be required to produce the dollar amount; and the county assessor, in spreading this tax upon the rolls, shall determine the eventual dollar rate required to produce the amount of dollars so voted upon, regardless of the estimate of dollar rate of tax levy carried in said proposition. In the case of a school district proposition for a ~~((two year))~~ particular period, the dollar amount and the corresponding estimate of the dollar rate of tax levy shall be set forth for each of the ~~((two))~~ years in that period. The dollar amount for each ~~((of the two))~~ annual ~~((levies))~~ levy in the particular period may be equal or in different amounts.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 3. This act shall take effect on December 15, 1986, if the proposed amendment to Article VII, section 2 of the state Constitution to change the time periods for school levies, House Joint Resolution No. 55, is validly submitted and is approved and ratified by the voters at a general election held in November, 1986. If the proposed

amendment is not so approved and ratified, this act shall be null and void in its entirety.

Passed the House March 8, 1986.

Passed the Senate March 5, 1986.

Approved by the Governor March 31, 1986.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 31, 1986.

CHAPTER 134

[House Bill No. 1635]

DAY CARE—CHILDREN OF STATE EMPLOYEES—STUDY BY THE DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATION CONCERNING SPACE

AN ACT Relating to day care for the children of state employees; and creating new sections.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

NEW SECTION. Sec. 1. The legislature finds that: (1) There is an increasing demand for affordable, accessible, and quality child day care for the children of state employees; (2) child day care services on or near the employment site are of benefit to employees, their children, and employers; and (3) there is a need to determine the feasibility of providing space for child day care facilities on or near state employees' work sites. Therefore, the legislature finds that it is in the public interest to require a feasibility study as provided in this act.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. (1) The department of general administration shall conduct a study analyzing the feasibility of providing space for the day care of the children of state employees in or near (a) existing state-owned or leased facilities, and (b) planned facilities that will be owned or leased by the state.

(2) The study required by this section shall (a) include consideration of any constraints created by the architecture, size, and the number of employees housed in a given structure; licensing of day care facilities, costs, and other factors identified by the department; and (b) recommend the appropriate state policy or policies regarding providing space for child day care in or near state-owned or leased facilities.

(3) The study required by this section shall be submitted no later than October 30, 1986, to (a) the governor, and (b) the chief clerk of the house of representatives and the secretary of the senate for submittal to and review by the appropriate standing committees of the legislature.

Passed the House February 13, 1986.

Passed the Senate March 6, 1986.

Approved by the Governor March 31, 1986.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 31, 1986.